#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

I have worked for over a decade in a data-centric business consisting of a variety of roles and responsibilities. Within my current role, I collaborate regularly with the development team to enhance how we capture information, which has given me great gratification and led me to develop my technical skills in order to bring these ideas and solutions to life. To aid me in pursuing my passion for web and software development, I have recently graduated from a coding Traineeship as a full stack developer including completing 2 real-world projects successfully to specification using a wide range of programming languages. I have a well-rounded personality that in my career to date has enabled me to integrate with teams at varying levels and collaborate across different areas of the business. I am a good communicator, an avid listener, and will always ensure a good output is achieved. I possess a passion for learning whilst appreciating business constraints, meaning I am a pragmatic person when it comes to finding solutions for varying situations. I look forward to establishing myself as a developer as I see my future in the industry for the long term.

## PERSONAL DETAILS

NAME: David Storey

**RESIDES**: Godalming

TRANSPORT: Full UK driving licence and vehicle

**CONTACT DETAILS:** (M) 07785 615581

(E) <u>davestorey19@hotmail.com</u> (W) https://davestorey.co.uk/

(GH) <a href="https://github.com/d4vestorey">https://github.com/d4vestorey</a> (please email to request access)

(LI) https://www.linkedin.com/in/davidastorey/

CODING TRAINEESHIP IT Career Switch Ltd

Coding Traineeship - Full stack developer

1-year program

During the traineeship I had to demonstrate a very competent level of the following programming languages and technical skills

HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript

PHP, SQL, MySQL, React, jQuery

Java, Python, C#, Node.js, Bootstrap

Command Line Git, GitHub

Remote API access

#### **DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE:**

Below are the two briefs of development projects I completed with IT Career Switch which can be found in my bio: https://davestorey.co.uk/

### Portfolio Project #1: "Gazetteer"

The specification was to reply to a website specification for a map-based app to provide information on countries - with a focus on a "mobile-first" development. Preferably using a framework, to then develop HTML, CSS and JavaScript with JQuery modules that use PHP server-based components to source data from third-party APIs (Geonames, Weatherapi). The solution is assessed on its delivery to specification, functionality, and usability.

#### Portfolio Project #2: "Company Directory"

A more rigorous reply to this specification was required as a user requirements document was needed to be prepared which, when signed off, triggers the release of SQL allowing to develop a "mobile first" application to maintain a company personnel database (MySQL). Sign-off is only achieved upon the student supplying an independently witnessed document providing confirmation of the system's ability to perform error-free.

## **CAREER HISTORY:**

Feb 2019 - Present POSITION HELD:

## Football Radar Data Quality & Insights Manager

- Built queries using SQL to interrogate databases containing years of data. Manipulated this data in Google Sheets/Excel to identify trends in analyst performance
- Reported ad hoc analysis to internal teams and senior management to help with business decisions
- Regular metric check-ins to ensure alignment across analysts along with the creation of new metrics to help monitor analyst performance
- Key role in delivering objectives of company restructure in 2020.
  Worked closely with senior management to advise on structural and process changes, reducing the costs of the department by focussing efforts on capturing only the data that makes the most impact to the business

Aug 2016 - Feb 2019 POSITION HELD:

## Football Radar Data Quality Manager

- Led a team to continually evaluate and improve analysis processes and methods to ensure the most robust data and information were entered into models
- Identified areas of misalignment across the analyst pool and devised strategies to overcome these
- Used spreadsheet based models to provide the company with forecasts on staffing levels to ensure enough capacity to cover all leagues and to identify potential routes to drive efficiency
- Collaborated with development teams to enhance data capturing processes
- Designed and produced performance dashboards in Google Sheets, utilising input from multiple sources
- Provided strategic direction of the league analysis department
- Planned and scheduled working weeks, and prioritised work depending on business needs
- Updated departmental budgets
- Assisted with the recruitment of talent

Jan 2012 - Aug 2016 POSITION HELD:

## Football Radar Analyst Manager

- Managed a group of analysts covering leagues in multiple regions
- Monitored performance of team members via joint objective and subjective criteria
- Oversaw the production and development of individual player reports that were provided to professional clubs to assist in the player recruitment process
- Effective communication to management and subordinates, online and face to face, as well as regular correspondence with management and the sporting director of a professional European football club
- Responsible for the updating of companywide literature when processes change to ensure reference documents were always current
- Conducted performance reviews and provided team members with development plans
- Managed company social media activity (Twitter and Facebook) and encouraged the use of social media to drive the business and individual online presence
- Provided onsite and online weekend support to all members of the company on a rota basis

## Jan 2011 - Jan 2012 POSITION HELD:

#### Football Radar Football Analyst

- Company Eredivisie expert encompassing in-depth knowledge of every team and player in the league as well as staying informed about all associated football news
- Analytical thinking and data interpretation using multiple online sources
- Produced a game preview for every league, cup and European game
- Assisted the senior management team with the training of new analysts
- Introduced the use of social media within the company which has proved invaluable to the business
- Adhered to strict deadlines whilst being responsible for own, often busy schedule
- Re-wrote company training manuals

Sep 2010 - Jan 2011 POSITION HELD:

#### Football Radar Football Watcher

- Watched live and recorded football matches and registered events according to the company guidelines
- Self-management of own schedule

Sep 2009 - Jan 2011 POSITION HELD:

#### Marks & Spencer Customer Assistant

 Ensured effective operations within store as part of the operations team

Dec 2008 - Oct 2009

#### Relocation back to the UK

Returned from the USA and did Part time work in butchery retail

Apr 2008 - Nov 2008 POSITION HELD:

# Mass Premier Soccer, USA Football Coach

- Camp and clinic coach for children aged 4 to 16
- Premier coach for teams competing in the US Super Y League
- League and Tournaments Assistant Director website management, organising the operational aspects of running sports leagues and general communication with stakeholders
- Community work to promote the use of football as a vehicle to assist inner city children

EDUCATION: 2007

**Solent University** 

BA (Hons) Football Studies (Grade: 2:1)

1995 - 2002

Launceston College Three A-Levels 10 GCSEs